Black Hills Energy

Catherine M. Sabers
Associate General Counsel
Cathy.Sabers@blackhillscorp.com

October 9, 2018

SENT VIA EMAIL ONLY

Ms. Kristen Edwards

Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

SENT VIA EMAIL ONLY
Mr. William Taylor

Mr. John E. Taylor

Mr. Jeremy Duff

4820 E. 57 Street, Ste. B
Sioux Falls, SD 57108

Exhibit #2

P.O. Box 1400
Rapid City, SD 57709
P: 605.721.1914
F: 605.721.2550

Re: In the Matter of the Complaint of Energy of Utah, LLC and Fall River Solar, LLC
Against Black Hills Power Inc. — Docket No. EL 18-038

Dear Counsel:

I am writing to see if you would be willing to enter into a stipulated Procedural Schedule in this
matter. If you are willing to consider such a stipulation, Black Hills Power can put together a
draft for your review. If you would prefer to provide some proposed dates, Black Hills Power

would be willing to consider those as well.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,

Cotinms—

Catherine M. Sabers
Associate General Counsel

www.blackhillsenergy.com





